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Februar;17, 2010-
To: Exeéutive Director, California Energy Commission - Renewable Energy Program
From:  Alex Sugaoka
Re: ‘Applications for Existing Renewable Facilities Program (CEC ID# 10024)

Cc: Tim St. Cyr

On behalf of Wadham Energy Limited Partnership, we submitted an application package for the
Existing Renewable Facility Program on January 27, 2010 which included the following:

e Abbreviated Application for Confidential Designation DOCKET
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e CEC-1250E-1 and Attachment for 2010

e The Value and Benefits of U.S. Biomass Power report

¢ PGE Invoice for November 2009
e CEC-1250E-3
e CEC-1250E-4

e STD-204

As requested by Kimberly Van Vorst in a letter dated February 8, 2010, please find the revised
Abbreviated Application for Confidential Designation for the Existing Renewable Facilities
Program which references docket number 02-REN-1038.

If you have any questions about the enclosed materials please contact Diana Tharp or myself at
(925) 244-1100.



@ WADHAM ENERGY LP

February 17, 2010

Garry O'Neill

California Energy Commission
Renewable Energy Program
1516 Ninth Street, MS-45
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

RE: Repeated Application for Confidential Designation (Docket #02-REN-1038)
Dear Mr. O'Neill,
Pursuant to Title 20 California Code of Regulations section 2505(a)(4), (Wadham

Energy Limited Partnership) hereby submits this Repeated Application for
Confidential Designation for the following information:

A. Wadham's invoices/contract terms with Pacific Gas and Electric
B. Time of use energy pricing
C. Fuel supplier information

The information submitted is substantially similar to information that was previously
deemed confidential by the Executive Director of the Energy Commission.
Confidentiality was requested by Wadham Energy Limited Partnership on January 28,
2009 and granted in a letter from Melissa Jones dated February 26, 2009.

All the facts and circumstances relevant to confidentiality remain unchanged.

I certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Wadham Environmental Corp

Vi

Alex Sugaoka
Vice President
of the General Partner

2420 CAMINO RAMON, SUITE 101 - SAN RAMON, CA 94583 - (925) 244-1100 - (925) 244-1101/FAX

Revised Abbreviated Confidentiality Request.docx
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MEMORANDUM

To:
From:
Re:

Cc:

January 27, 2010
Executive Director, California Energy Commission - Renewable Energy Program
Alex Sugaoka
Applications for Existing Renewable Facilities Program

Garry O'Neill, Tim St. Cyr

Please tind the attached forms for the Existing Renewable Facilities Program:

Abbreviated Application for Confidential Designation

CEC-1250E-1 and Attachment for 2010

The Value and Benefits of U.S. Biomass Power report
PGE Invoice for November 2009

CEC-1250E-3

CEC-1250E-4

STD-204

If you have any questions about the enclosed materials please contact Diana Tharp or myself at
(925) 244-1100.



‘Wadham Energy Limited Partnership

Abbreviated _
Confidentiality Request



@ WADHAM ENERGY LP

January 27, 2010

Garry O'Neill

California Energy Commission
Renewable Energy Program
1516 Ninth Street, MS-45
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

RE: Repeated Application for Confidential Designation
Dear Mr. O'Neill,
Pursuant to Title 20 California Code of Regulations section 2505(a)(4), (Wadham

Energy Limited Partnership) hereby submits this Repeated Application for
Confidential Designation for the following information:

A. Wadham's invoices/contract terms with Pacific Gas and Electric
B. Time ot use energy pricing
C. Fuel supplier information

The information submitted is substantially similar to information that was previously
deemed confidential by the Executive Director of the Energy Commission. '
Confidentiality was requested by Wadham Energy Limited Partnership on January 28,
2009 and granted in a letter from Melissa Jones dated February 26, 2009.

All the facts and circumstances relevant to confidentiality remain unchanged.

[ certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Wadham Environmental Corp

Alex Sugaoka

Vice President
of the General Partner

2420 CAMINO RAMON, SUITE 101 - SAN RAMON, CA 94583 - (925) 244-1100 - (925) 244-1101/FAX

Abbreviated Contidentiality Request.docx



